
9/10/2018 Nunavut Water Board Mail - mailing address for NWB water use and administration fees receipt for licence 2BE-FER1318

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&jsver=t5q-CCrm1ic.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180903.15_p8&view=pt&msg=165c4e9df19c5667&searc… 1/1

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

mailing address for NWB water use and administration fees receipt for
licence 2BE-FER1318 

Trevor Boyd <boyd3@sympatico.ca> Mon, Sep 10, 2018 at 1:08 PM
To: "Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)" <sarah.forte@canada.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Sorry, Sarah,
 
A more up to date address is ;
 
Canadian North Resources and Development Corp. 299 Courtneypark Dr. E., 
Mississauga,  Ontario,    
L5T 2T6.
 
Regards,
 
Trevor
 
 
 
Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device — via the Bell Network
From: sarah.forte@canada.ca
Sent: September 10, 2018 11:02 AM
To: boyd3@sympatico.ca
Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca
Subject: mailing address for NWB water use and administration fees receipt for licence 2BE-FER1318
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